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MAY 29, 1997 RECEIVED

HAY 30 1997
IO

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING FPSC - Recordw/Reporting
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) wd%
RE: DOCKET NO. 970370-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 4160 BY JOSE A. GARCIA
(oAl £0F

Attached is an ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE,
with attachments, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

{Number of pages in Order - 2)

KMP/anr
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications

1: 970370.kmp
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March 25. 1997

Jose A, Garcia
16062 SW 104 Terrace
Miami. Florida 33196

Re: Docket No. 970370-1C
Dear Mr. Garcia:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Centificate No. 4160 by Jose A. Garcia, which was filed in this ofTice on March 25, 1997 and
assigned the sbove-referenced docket number.  Appropriate stafl members will he advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. I mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right o an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel al (904) 413-6078 o
FAX (904) 411-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
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